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CITY of CALABASAS

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: TOM BARTLETT, AICP, CITY PLANNER
TEAL PACYNA, ASSISTANT PLANNER

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MEMORIAL BENCH SUBMITTAL HONORING
BRANDON BOGEAUS IN GRAPE ARBOR PARK

MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2022

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the installation of a memorial bench in
Grape Arbor Park honoring the late Brandon Bogeaus.

BACKGROUND:

On December 20, 2021 the community association of Saratoga Hills submitted a
proposal for installation of a memorial bench in Grape Arbor Park. The memorial bench
will honor the late Mr. Brandon Bogeaus.

On January 5, 2022, Staff presented the proposed park memorial bench to the Historic
Preservation Commission. The Historic Preservation Commission recommended City

Council approval of the project.

REQUESTED ACTION:

That the City Council approve the proposed submittal for the memorial bench in Grape
Arbor Park honoring Brandon Bogeaus.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Historic Preservation Commission staff report with exhibits
Attachment B: Draft minutes of Historic Preservation Meeting January 5, 2022
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